VI.

DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
HARBOR FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING

May 6", 2015, 12:00 PM
Municipal Building — Room 224

CALL TO ORDER (12:00 pm in CBJ Room 224)

ROLL CALL (Tom Donek, Scott Spickler, Bob Janes, David Logan, and Budd Simpson)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF March 31%, 2015 Harbor Fee Review Committee Minutes

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS (not to exceed 5 minutes
per person, or twenty minutes total time).

NEW BUSINESS

1. Boat Launch fees
o0 Recreational boat Launch fees (05 CBJAC 20.060)

4/2005

The fee assessed to an owner for using one or more of the Douglas Harbor
Boat Launches, the Harris Harbor Boat Launch, the North Douglas Boat
Launch, the Statter Harbor Boat Launch, the Tee Harbor Boat Launch, the
Amalga Harbor Boat Launch, and the Echo Cove Boat Launch to launch
and recover recreational vessels. Use of the Kayak Launch Ramp at
Amalga Harbor is free.

Calendar Year $90.00

Calendar Day $14.00

o Fees for commercial use of boat launches (05 CBJAC 20.070)

4/2005; 1/2006; 3/2007; 12/2009

The fees assessed to an owner for using one or more of the Douglas
Harbor Boat Launches, the Harris Harbor Boat Launch, the North Douglas
Boat Launch, the Statter Harbor Boat Launch, the Tee Harbor Boat
Launch, the Amalga Harbor Boat Launch, and the Echo Cove Boat
Launch for any type of commercial use.

Calendar year $225.00

0 Freight use of Launch Ramp facilities (05 CBJAC 45.035)

3/2007

Freight use fee. In addition to other fees set out in (05 CBJAC 20), a
person using a launch ramp for freight use must pay the fees set out in this
subsection. Freight use means the use of a launch ramp for any purpose
other than launching and recovering a recreational vessel.

Page 1 of 2


https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH_05_CBJAC_20.060REBOLAFE
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH_05_CBJAC_20.070FECOUSBOLA
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH_05_CBJAC_20.070FECOUSBOLA
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH45SMBOHAPOFAUSRE_05_CBJAC_45.035FRUSLARAFA
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH

DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
HARBOR FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING

May 6", 2015, 12:00 PM
Municipal Building — Room 224

[ J TV
= Personal Use Fee:
e Up to % hour: no charge
e Over ¥ hour: $15.00 per half-hour of use beyond % hour with
$15.00 minimum charge.
Committee Questions

Public Discussion

Committee Discussion/Action

MOTION: TO BE DEVELOPED AT THE MEETING
VIl. FUTURE BUSINESS

1. Small Boat Harbor Fees (Partial List)
o0 Special Annual Moorage fee for skiffs (05 CBJAC 20.020)
= 7/2007; 4/2005
= An owner with an open-hulled vessel 21 feet or less in length, excluding
engines, may apply to the harbormaster for moorage in the limited access
areas of the small boat harbors.
= $580.00 from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014; and a fee equal to the
previous year's fee adjusted by the Anchorage Consumer Price Index
(CPI).
0 Assigned Moorage Credit (05 CBJAC 20.025)
= 7/2007
= A fee credit applied to the account of a person with a moorage assignment
that makes their private shorepower connection available for temporary
moorage assignments.
= The credit shall be equal to the daily shorepower access fee charged.
o Daily Moorage Fees (05 CBJAC 20.030)
= 4/2008; 7/2007; 4/2005
= The fee charged on a daily basis to the owner of a vessel for berthing the
vessel at the Douglas Boat Harbor, Harris Boat Harbor, Aurora Boat
Basin, Norway Point Float, National Guard Float, Fisherman's Terminal,
Statter Boat Harbor, and moorage appurtenant to any of these facilities.

Vill. ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2


https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH_05_CBJAC_20.020SPANMOFESK
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH_05_CBJAC_20.025ASMOCR
http://www.juneau.org/harbors/documents/RateFeeChartupdated011714.pdf
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH20SMBOHAFECH_05_CBJAC_20.030DAMOFE

CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Harbor Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes
For Wednesday, April 15th, 2015

L. Call To Order — Budd Simpson called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. in
CBJ room 224.

II. Roll Call — The following members were present: Tom Donek, Bob Janes,
and Budd Simpson.

Absent: David Logan and Scott Spickler

Also present were the following: Carl Uchytil — Port Director, Dave Borg —
Harbormaster, Bob Clauder — Downtown Operations Maintenance
Supervisor, Doug Unruh - Statter Harbor Operations Maintenance
Supervisor, and Mike Peterson — Board Member

III. Approval of Agenda.

MOTION By MR.DONEK : TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED
AND ASK FOR UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Mr. Uchytil said under Future Business, Boat Launch Fees are crossed out
because he thought the Committee Chair wanted to discuss Small Boat
Harbor Fees next.

Mr. Simpson said he was thinking it would be Boat Launch Fees next, but
they are both going to be addressed.

Motion Passed With No Objection

IV. Approval of March 31st, 2015 Harbor Fee Review Committee minutes.
Hearing no objection, the March 31st, 2015th Harbor Fee Review minutes
were approved as presented.

V. Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items — None
VI. New Business
1. Staff Labor Fees (05 CBJAC 20.140)
o 4/2005

0 When required in the furtherance of duties set out in CBJ
Ordinance Title 85, harbor regulations and rules, fees for services
of Docks and Harbors Department staff will be assessed as
follows:

» $60.00 per hour for each staff person with a one-hour
minimum charge per staff person,;

*  $5.00 per foot of silhouette vessel length when moving a vessel,

= The actual cost of contracted services, supplies or materials
plus a ten percent mark-up.

Mr. Uchytil said the staff fee is typically used for moving boats and has been in
place since 2005.

1|Page



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Harbor Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes
For Wednesday, April 15th, 2015

Mr. Borg said this fee is used when boats are taking on water and staff needs to
pump it out, and when a patron calls and asks staff to help them with other
issues.

Mr. Uchytil said the staff labor fee is applied when using the hydraulic boat lift.
Currently, a Harbor Tech is paid approximately $18.00 per hour, with the
overhead it is $33.00 per hour. He asked if this fee should be adjusted?

He asked if the $5.00 per vessel length fee should be adjusted? This fee is
currently used when using the boat lift because staff had no other rates in
place.

Committee Questions

Mr. Peterson commented when he has work done at his house, he will receive a
bill for labor with different rates depending on who is doing the work, example;
journeyman or apprentice.

Mr. Uchytil said CBJ Building Maintenance Department staff labor rates are at
$82.50 per hour which Docks & Harbors is charged when they come do work
for us on our buildings.

Mr. Simpson asked how often the $5.00 per foot boat moving fee is charged?
He suggested the boat moving should be in the man-power fee.

Mr. Borg said staff uses the Harbor boat a lot to impound vessels and tow them
to Trucano’s yard. This fee is then added to the impound fees.

Mr. Donek asked if the $60.00 rate was being charged at the same time.
Mr. Borg said yes.

Mr. Donek clarified, if a staff member is towing a boat, the staff rate is $60.00
per hour and then an additional $5.00 per vessel foot.

Mr. Borg said that is correct.

Mr. Simpson suggested having an hourly fee for boat use rather than a per foot
fee for the boat being towed.

Mr. Borg agreed to have an hourly fee for the boat.

Mr. Peterson asked if these fees are applied to a customer?

Mr. Borg said yes.

Mr. Janes asked what the conditions for service from staff is for vessels?

Mr. Borg said he does not have licensed people and staff is not for hire. The
services are just for Harbor management.

Mr. Janes said $60.00 per hour is under priced.
Mr. Peterson asked what the actual expense is for the $60.00 fee.

2|Page



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Harbor Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes
For Wednesday, April 15th, 2015

Mr. Uchytil said a Harbor Tech with benefits is paid approximately $33.00 per
hour.

Mr. Clauder said only Harbor Officers are on call and they are paid at a higher
rate.

Mr. Peterson said covering expense on billable hours is a reasonable thing to
ask.

Mr. Borg said his concern is with the liveaboards or vessels that are in poor
shape that don’t have money to pay the $60.00 per hour rate. If the rates are
raised, people may just not call because they don’t have the money and then
there will be a problem. He would rather have the rate of $60.00 and patrons
call when they need help. He does not want to price the Harbors out of
response because in reality, the staff’s main job is protecting our facilities.

Mr. Peterson asked Mr. Borg if it needed to be spelled out when time and a half
would apply or left to the discretion of the Harbormaster?

Mr. Borg said if it is written he could still use discretion. He has used
discretion in the past to make things work for people.

Public Discussion - None
Committee Discussion/Action

Mr. Donek recommended a boat use per hour fee instead of the per vessel
length fee when using the Harbor boat.

Mr. Simpson asked what Harbor boats are used?

Mr. Borg said Docks & Harbors has four boats they use to tow ranging in
size from 18’ to 32’.

Mr. Simpson asked if $100.00 per hour for boat use would be adequate?
Mr. Borg suggested $120.00 is reasonable because of fuel and maintenance.

Mr. Janes said at the current rate of $5.00 per foot, an average size vessel of 30’
would cost approximately $150.00. He suggested a rate of $125.00 per hour.

Mr. Simpson suggested to also have an hour minimum with %2 hour increments
after the first hour for this boat fee.

Mr. Simpson said looking at the staff hourly rates, he recommends raising that
fee to $70.00 per hour, and $100.00 per hour for the overtime off hours.

Mr. Donek agreed to raise the rates because the $60.00 rate has been in place
for 10 years. He is hesitant to keep things too complicated. There should just
be one hourly fee and he is not in favor of applying an overtime rate. The
overhead for the $60.00 is not just the person doing the labor, but the
administrative time also. He said he is not sure if it should be $70.00 or $80.00
per hour.

Mr. Simpson said he would suggest $75.00.

3|Page



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Harbor Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes
For Wednesday, April 15th, 2015

Mr. Peterson said he would agree with $75.00 per hour, and would like a time
and a half rate. After 10 years with no increase, a $75.00 rate is reasonable.

Mr. Janes said the time and a half rate may deter someone from calling at
midnight when they know they have a problem to waiting until morning. This
would be a disservice to everyone including our Harbor.

Mr. Simpson said someone that won'’t call because of the time and a half rate

isn’t going to call at the $75.00 rate either. He said the time and a half makes
sense for the unusual circumstances when someone needs to be called out in

the middle of the night.

Mr. Donek said he doesn’t think the fee will deter someone from calling. He is
concerned with how staff starts charging overtime. He suggested to have 6 am
to 6pm be charged at regular time and 6pm to 6am be charged at overtime.

Mr. Uchytil asked Mr. Clauder and Mr. Unruh how often they are called out
after hours?

Mr. Clauder said most of the calls are during the normal work day. After hour
emergencies are more in the winter months.

Mr. Donek asked if adding a time and a half rate was necessary?

Mr. Borg said it is very few times staff has had to respond after hours.
Mr. Donek said he would like to keep this simple.

Mr. Simpson suggested staff labor rate be $75.00 per hour.

Mr. Clauder commented only Harbor Officers respond to after hour
emergencies.

Mr. Simpson suggested to remove the $5.00 per vessel length for towing, and
replace that fee with boat use at $125.00 per hour with a one hour minimum
and % hour increments after the first hour.

Mr. Peterson also liked it added that the Harbormaster may use his
discretion with these fees.

Mr. Simpson said the Harbormaster using his discretion would be his
assumption and understanding.

Mr. Peterson asked what other wear and tear is there when towing a vessel?
Mr. Clauder said maybe a buoy bag.

Mr. Unruh said sometimes the unexpected happens, but they don’t happen
often.

MOTION By MR. DONEK: TO RAISE THE HOURLY STAFF RATE TO $75.00
PER HOUR WITH A ONE HOUR MINIMUM AND DELETE THE $5.00 PER FOOT
RATE AND SUBSTITUE WITH $125.00 PER HOUR BOAT USE RATE WITH A
ONE HOUR MINIMUM AND INCREMENTS OF 2 HOUR AFTER THE FIRST
HOUR AND ASK FOR UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

4|Page



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Harbor Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes

For Wednesday, April 15th, 2015

Motion passed with no objection.

Mr. Simpson asked if this should be sent to the Operations/Planning
Committee and the Finance Committee and then a recommendation to the
Regular Board.

Mr. Uchytil recommended to put this on the Consent Agenda for the
Operations/Planning and Finance Committee’s agendas.

Mr. Peterson asked if all the different size vessels used for towing would have
the same boat use fee?

Mr. Simpson said he is thinking these rates would apply to the larger vessels
used for towing.

VII.

5|Page

Future Business
1. BeatLaunch Fees Small Boat Harbor Fees.

Mr. Uchytil handed out the action plan for the order of the fees to be
discussed at the Committee’s. He said the Committee just finished the Staff
Labor Fees and the next in line was the Boat Launch Fees. It is up to the
Committee whether you want to discuss Boat Launch Fees or Small Boat
Harbor Fees next.

Mr. Simpson said he suggested to discuss the Small Boat Harbor Fees and
he didn’t intend to jump ahead of the order. He doesn’t object to keeping it
in the order in the action plan and discuss Boat Launch Fees next and then
Small Boat Harbor Fees after that. On the next agenda both of these fees
can be on New Business in that order.

Mr. Donek suggested that the Boat Launch Fees should be quick and to
address that next.

Mr. Uchytil said the largest turn out he has had at a meeting was when
there was talk about adjusting the Boat Launch Fees.

Mr. Simpson said people would be more likely to show up at the Regular
Board meeting.

Mr. Uchytil said he indicated in the Tide Line that moorage fees would be
looked at next.

Mr. Simpson still suggested to list both items, Boat Launch Fees and Small
Boat Harbor Fees under New Business on the next agenda.

Mr. Uchytil handed out a moorage rate sheet for other southeast
communities. He wanted to point out when looking at the rates, all the
Harbors are not equal.

Mr. Simpson suggested the Committee study this for the next meeting. He
would like to see something like this rate comparison for the Boat Launch
Fees also.

Mr. Uchytil suggested to set the next meeting date.



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Harbor Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes
For Wednesday, April 15th, 2015

Mr. Simpson set the next meeting on Wednesday May 6th at Noon.
Mr. Janes asked the status of Juneau Marine Services after the fire?
Mr. Uchytil said he will meet with Mr. Duvernay next week.

VIII. Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 12:59 pm

6|Page



$1.25/ft >150 ft

HARBOR RESERVED MOORAGE DAILY RATE 1 MONTH PERMIT | 3/6 MONTH PERMIT ELECTRICITY SOLID WASTE/LIVE ABOARD GRID LAUNCH RAMP CRANE
Skiff $590/year $0.54/foot $4.20/foot n/a 20 amp $4.80/day $69 + $23/person above $0.95/foot $90/annual $0.25/minute
JUNEAU 5% discount 12 mo. 30 amp $7.20 4 persons $14/day
- Advance payment 50 amp $24.00 $225/day
100 amp/208 v $48.00 (commecial)
JUNEAU same same $7.05/foot n/a same same n/a same n/a
AUKE BAY
Harbors WITHIN City $0.68/foot $7.10/foot $11.04/ft./3 months 110 $0.14/ft./day SOLID WASTE FEES: $0.16 per $1.58/foot Daily $ 7.00 $22.67/2 hours
Limits: 220 $0.28/ft./day foot per month. $53.52/annual
$13.15/Foot/6 mo. Additional solid waste & water 1/2 Year $26.77
KETCHIKAN | Harbors OUTSIDE City fee for live-aboard vessels is $380.92/year
Limits: $32.50 per month. (commercial)
$15.79/Foot/6 mo.
$15.75/foot/year $0.50/foot $4.00/foot $7.60/ft/3 months 20 amp $5/day $50/month $15/day $15/30 minutes
CRAIG $10.50/ft/6 months 30 amp $8/day
50 amp $10/day
50 amp/3 ph $30/day
$40.50/foot/year plus | 3% of annual rate | 17% of annual rate 110 v $10.20/day none <60 ft $1.05/ft/tide | $13/round trip $52 annual card
$50 Admin fee 208 v/single ph $20.12/day 60-80 ft $2.55/ft $130/year 0-15 minutes $22.66
208v/3 phase $45.20/day 81-100 ft $3.25/ft 16-30 minutes $45.32
101-120 ft $3.82/ft 31-45 minutes $67.98
Homer .
EE—— 121-140 ft $4.24/ft 46-60 minutes $90.64
$13/ft includes boat $0.35/ft $3.50/ft 30 amp $10/day Single Family Residential Utility $15/tide $10/launch $50 annual fee
Skagwa launch 50 amp $20/day Rate S50/year/boat | $20/30 minutes (min)
SKagway $300/year
(commerical)
S24/foot/year $0.50/ft 20-80 ft 30 amp $7.50/day
Hoonah $0.96/ft 80-150ft 50 amp $20/day



http://www.juneau.org/harbors/documents/RateFeeChartupdated011714.pdf
http://www.juneau.org/harbors/documents/RateFeeChartupdated011714.pdf
http://www.juneau.org/harbors/documents/RateFeeChartupdated011714.pdf
http://www.city.ketchikan.ak.us/departments/ports/documents/HarborRates.pdf
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/2014_port__harbor_fees.pdf
http://www.skagway.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7b4F4F4CEE-078C-468D-B799-B6FA32867F6E%7d&DE=%7bD20AD1AB-9E3B-43D1-AAE6-9950F7D882C1%7d&Design=PrintView
http://www.visithoonah.com/harbor_facilities.htm

$47.47 [foot/year $0.70/foot $9.40/foot $31.34/6 months 120 v $10/day $0.00 none $10/day $10/launch
$0.64/foot/day (transient) (transient) (transient) 208 v $20/day $100/year
$8.55/foot/month 208 v/3 phase $40/day $5/day (non-
$28.48/foot/6 mo motorized)
Seward [plus Capital Renewal $50/year (non-
Fee $5to motorized)
$20/vsl/month]
Whittier
$30/ft/yr 0-40 feet |[1/60 of the annual 30 amp $15/day $2/foot/tide $10/day
$41/ft/yr 41-60 feet |exclusive moorage 50 amp/208 $35/day $100/year
$61/ft/yr 61-80 feet 100 amp/208-3 ph $40/day
$71.50 ft/yr 81-100 ft 100 amp/480 $50/day
Kodiak $82/ft/yr 101-120 ft
$89/ft/yr 121-150 ft
$100/ft/yr > 151 feet
$25/ft/year $0.40/ft (prepaid) $3.50/ft/month Summer Floats: 20 amp $5/day 90.79/month S1/foot/day $10/launch
$0.80/ft (invoiced) $0.65/ft/mo 0 - 80 ft 30 amp $6/day $25/annual (w/
Wrangell $0.95/ft/mo > 80 ft 50 amp $10/day stall)
SSuEs 50 amp/3 ph $30/day $50/annual
100 amp/3 ph $50/day
$34/ft/yr 0 - 40 feet $0.50/foot $6.00/foot 30 amp $6.00/day $50/first person + $20 each $0.60/foot/tide (N) $30/year $30/hour
Petersbur $38/ft/yr 40 - 48 feet 50 amp $10/day additional $0.95/foot/tide (S) one time in $7
= S44/ft/yr 48 - 60 feet 60 amp $34/day one time out $7
$50/ft/yr > 60 feet 100 amp/3 ph $57/day
$20/ft/yr < 40 feet $0.50/foot $5.00/foot 30 amp $10/day $70/month $15 (minimum) or | $60/trailer/year $50 annual use
Haines $26/ft/yr > 40 feet 50 amp $20/day $0.50/ft/tide $15/trailer/day | $20/hour for transient
$2.80/foot/month $0.87/foot <80 ft | $14.94/ft < 150ft 30 amp $5/day Minimum residential user's fee $75/year
Sitka $1.49/ft 81-150 ft | $22.41/ft > 151ft 50 amp $10/day for garbage, water & sewer. S5in
— $2.24/ft > 150 ft S5 out



http://www.cityofseward.net/harbor/pdf2014/2014%20Harbor%20Tariff%20Effective%20May%209,%202014%20-%20Including%20Appendices%20A%20&%20B.pdf
http://whittieralaska.gov/docs/wbh-policy-jan18-2011-w-appends.pdf
http://www.city.kodiak.ak.us/harbor/Pages/RatesandFees.aspx
http://www.wrangell.com/sites/default/files/fileattachments/harbors_policies_updated_dec_2013.pdf
http://www.ci.petersburg.ak.us/vertical/sites/%7B6795A51C-8710-4546-B2D2-2A07534E232B%7D/uploads/Harbor_Rates_2014.pdf
http://www.hainesalaska.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/ports/harbor_fee_schedule_-_revised.pdf
http://cityofsitka.com/government/departments/harbor/HarborRates.html

Bellingham

Apr - Oct
$0.75/ft
Nov - March
$0.50/ft

$6.92/ft < 26 feet
$7.06/ft 27-30 feet
$7.13/ft 31-36 feet
$7.56/ft 37-44 feet
$7.86/ft 45-56 feet
$9.16/ft > 56 feet
[Does not include:
12.84% Leasehold
Tax]

Active Commercial
Fishing
$5.90/ft/mo < 80 feet
$6.92/ft/mo > 80 feet

$7/launch
$85/year

Seattle

(Fishermen

Terminal

Recreational
$0.80/ft < 80 ft
$1.00/ft 80-125ft
$1.25/ft >125 ft
Active Fishing
$0.62/ft < 80 ft
$0.88/ft 80-125ft
$1.15/ft >125 ft

Recreational
$171/month <20 ft
$9.94/ft 21-30 ft
$10.09/ft 31-40 ft
$10.98/ft 41-50 ft
$11.10/ft 51-60 ft
$12.15/ft 61-125 ft
$13.11/ft > 125 ft
[Includes 12.84%
Leasehold tax]

Active Commercial
Fishing
$6.58/ft/mo 30-79 ft
$9.28/ft/mo 80-125ft
$11.06/ft/mo >125ft
Commercial Vessels
$8.82/ft/mo 30-79 ft
$9.60/ft/mo 80-125ft
$11.28/ft/mo >125ft

30 amp $3/day
50 amp $5/day

3/4 ton self operated
$23.92/30 minutes



https://www.portofbellingham.com/index.aspx?nid=217
http://www.portseattle.org/Cargo/SeaCargo/Moorage%20Tariffs/Moorage_Tariff_No_6_2014_2-Changes_Only_to_Shilshole_Effective_5-1_and_Bell_Harbor_Effective_6-1.pdf
http://www.portseattle.org/Cargo/SeaCargo/Moorage%20Tariffs/Moorage_Tariff_No_6_2014_2-Changes_Only_to_Shilshole_Effective_5-1_and_Bell_Harbor_Effective_6-1.pdf
http://www.portseattle.org/Cargo/SeaCargo/Moorage%20Tariffs/Moorage_Tariff_No_6_2014_2-Changes_Only_to_Shilshole_Effective_5-1_and_Bell_Harbor_Effective_6-1.pdf

Launch Permits Sold

CY 2013 CY 2014 CY 2015 (as of 2/10/15)

Type of Launch Permit (Code) # of Invoices Total Revenue* # of Invoices Total Revenue* # of Invoices Total Revenue*
Recreational Boat Launch- Annual (H23) 1564 $147,510.00 1691 $151,645.50 95 $8,370.00
Recreational Boat Launch- Daily (H24) 314 $4,620.00 311 $4,477.20 2 $28.00
Commercial Boat Launch- Annual (H25) 16 $3,285.00 17 $3,825.00 2 $450.00

TOTAL 1894 $155,415.00 2019 $159,947.70 99 $8,848.00
*Sales tax not included
Harbor Online Sales Preferred Launch Ramps
CY 2013 CY 2014 CY 2015 CY 2013, 2014, & 2015
Jan. 4, 2013 - Oct. 6, 2013 Jan. 3, 2014 - Nov. 16, 2014 Jan. 6, 2015 - Jan. 27, 2015 Jan. 4, 2013 - Jan. 27, 2015
ABLF 3 ABLF 2 ABLF ABLF 5
Amalga Harbor 54 Amalga Harbor 93 Amalga Harbor 2 Amalga Harbor 149
Auke Bay/Statter 75 Auke Bay/Statter 105 Auke Bay/Statter Auke Bay/Statter 180
Douglas- New 25 Douglas- New 48 Douglas- New 2 Douglas- New 75
Douglas- Old 7 Douglas- Old 6 Douglas- Old Douglas- Old 13
Echo Cove 3 Echo Cove 7 Echo Cove Echo Cove 10
Harris Harris 6 Harris Harris 15
North Douglas 47 North Douglas 47 North Douglas North Douglas 94
Tee Harbor 3 Tee Harbor 5 Tee Harbor Tee Harbor 8
TOTAL 226 TOTAL 319 TOTAL 4 TOTAL 549




Launch Permit Sales Revenues (rax not included)

Year Total of All Launch Permits | Annual Recreational (H23) | Annual Commercial (H25) Daily Recreational (H24)
2008 $139,609.84 $134,712.84 $2,475.00 $2,422.00
2009 $144,901.00 $139,140.00 $2,710.00 $3,051.00
2010 $153,521.67 $146,520.67 $3,375.00 $3,626.00
2011 $153,894.37 $147,676.94 $2,468.11 $3,749.32
2012 $153,629.40 $147,780.00 $2,475.00 $3,374.40
2013 $155,415.00 $147,510.00 $3,285.00 $4,620.00
2014 $159,947.70 $151,645.50 $3,825.00 $4,477.20
2015* $8,848.00 $8,370.00 $450.00 $28.00
*Data as of February 10, 2015
Total of All Annual Recreational
Launch Permits sold 2008-2014 Launch Permits sold 2008-2014
$165,000.00 $165,000.00
$160,000.00 $160,000.00
$155,000.00 $155,000.00
$150,000.00 $150,000.00 Pd
$145,000.00 $145,000.00 /
$140,000.00 $140,000.00
$135,000.00 $135,000.00 <&
$130,000.00 $130,000.00
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Annual Commercial Daily Recreational
Launch Permits sold 2008-2014 Launch Permits sold 2008-2014
$5,000.00 $5,000.00
$4,500.00 $4,500.00 /f\
$4,000.00 $4,000.00
$3,500.00 / 3,500.00 N\ /
/\ / S
$3,000.00 $3,000.00
$2,500.00 // \\_// $2,500.00
$2,000.00 $2,000.00
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015




	2014 HarborRate.pdf
	Sheet1

	Launch Permit Data.pdf
	Preferred Launch Ramps
	Revenues 2007-2015


